

SIERRA VISTA NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION MEETING

October 12, 2015

In attendance were Ann Newberry, Hallie Young, Carol Nossardi, Scott Mason, and me, Ann Wasgatt.

Ms Newberry reviewed some of the items discussed at the last RCONA meeting: Roseville and Placer County working together to integrate probation services with local communities, that water conservation must continue to be 37% less than 2013., that Meadow Oaks held a spaghetti feed and a garage sale (without charging participants like Maidu NA did).

Treasurer, Karen Perrin notified me that we have \$130 in the bank after being reimbursed for National Night Out expenditures. She was unable to attend tonight.

Sue Jones deserves kudos for her thrifty shopping for NNA. We had food and beverages left over.

New Business: Scott Mason said he will help (at no charge) with simple outside chores for people within SVNA if they join the association and attend meetings. This is something that has to have the parameters discussed and laid out before proceeding and was tabled for further discussion at the next meeting.

We also set a tentative date for our SVNA yard sale as April 9, 2016.

Officer Timony and his partner D. Anganes arrived at 6:30 pm. Ms Nossardi had an issue with people parking where she needs to back out of her driveway. Officer Timony said he'd refer it to city engineering to see what could be done. She also had some other safety concerns and he told her to call the non-emergency police line when incidents occur. He said she can remain anonymous and he will request other Beat 4 officers to drive past her house occasionally.

Our next meeting will be at 5:30 pm on November 9, 2015.

Respectively submitted by
Ann Wasgatt